Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Bishop, Timothy L [TimBishop@chevron.com]

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Coyle, Sean

Subject: RO0000344 - 376 Lewelling, San Lorenzo - Call Coordination
Mr. Nowell-

RE: Call Coordination Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000344 and Geotracker Global ID T0600101469, Unocal #5760, 376
Lewelling, San Lorenzo, CA

In response to your letter dated June 14, 2013 requesting a conference call to discuss LTC, please see the below
dates/times for consideration.

e June 9:8:00-10:00 am, or 1:00 —4:00 pm
e June 10: 8:00-10:00 am, or 1:00 —4:00 pm
e June 11:1:00-4:00 pm

| understand there are others in your organization with whom you need to coordinate. Once you have established a
meeting time, please send an invitation including Sean Coyle with Stantec.

If we need to discuss other dates/times, feel free to contact me directly.

Thank you,

Timothy L. Bishop, P.G.
Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Suite 5353

San Ramon, CA 94583

Office: 925.790.6463

Mobile: 925.588.4662

TimBishop@chevron.com




